
815 North Orlando Smith Road 
Oglesby, IL  61348-9692 

Board Meeting 
A G E N D A 

Thursday, December 12, 2024 
Board Room 

5:30 p.m. 

NOTE: If you are unable to attend this meeting, or if you have questions regarding 
 the agenda, please call the President’s office, 224-0402. 



Tentative Board Committee Meetings 
Audit Finance Committee: January, April, June, and November 
Planning Committee: February and October 
Facilities Committee: May and August 
Closed Session Meeting Minutes Committee: June and December 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Illinois Valley Community College is dedicated to creating opportunities 
for students and our community by providing access to affordable, 

high-quality higher education and lifelong learning. 
 

 
 BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 
 

 
January 
 
 
February 
Authorize Budget Preparation 
Reduction in Force 
Tuition and Fee Review 
Three-year Financial Forecast 
Tenure Recommendations 
ICCTA Award Nominations 
 (Alumnus, Student Trustee, Ethical) 
 
 
March 
Reappointment of Non-tenured Faculty 
President’s Evaluation 
ICCTA Award Nominations 
 (FT/PT Faculty, Student Essay, 
 Business/Industry) 
 
 
April 
Board of Trustees Election (odd years) 
Organization of Board (odd years) 
 
 
May 
Budget Adjustments 
President’s Contract Review 
Vice Presidents’ Contract Renewals 
 
 
June 
Authorization of Continued Payment for 
     Standard Operating Expenses 
College Insurance 
 
 
 
 
 

July 
Tentative Budget 

a. Resolution Approving Tentative Budget 
b. Authorization to Publish Notice of  
    Public Hearing 

RAMP Reports 
Athletic Insurance 
 
 
August 
Budget 
 a.  Public Hearing 
 b.  Resolution to Adopt Budget 
 
 
September 
Protection, Health, and Safety Projects 
Cash Farm Lease 
Approval of College Calendar (even years) 
 
 
October 
Authorize Preparation of Levy 
Audit Report 
IVCC Foundation Update 
 
 
November 
Adopt Tentative Tax Levy 
Student Fall/Employee Demographic Reports 
 
 
December 
Adopt Tax Levy 
Schedule of Regular Meeting Dates and Times 
 
 

  
 MISSION STATEMENT 
 



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
Board of Trustees Meeting 
Thursday, December 12, 2024 – 5:30 p.m. – Board Room (C-307) 
 
The meeting can be accessed by the public at link https://ivcc-edu.zoom.us/j/87920654409 
and meeting ID number 879 2065 4409. For dial-in, call 1 (312) 626-6799. 
 

A G E N D A 
1. Call to Order 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Moment of Silence 

4. Roll Call 

5. Public Hearing on 2024 Tax Levy 

 5.1 Motion to Suspend Rules Temporarily to Allow for Public Hearing on 
 2024 Tax Levy 

 5.2 Motion to Return to Regular Session 

6. Approval of Agenda 

7. Public Comment 

8. Audit Presentation 

9. Consent Agenda Items - Anyone may remove an item from the consent item list by requesting 
the chair to do so. Items removed will be discussed and voted upon immediately following 
passage of the remaining consent items. 

9.1 Approval of Minutes – November 12, 2024 Audit Finance Committee Meeting 
 and November 14, 2024 Board Meeting (Pages 1-10) 

9.2 Approval of Bills - $1,324,615.93 

9.2.1 Education Fund - $972,690.71 

9.2.2 Operations and Maintenance Fund - $78,457.10 

9.2.3 Operations and Maintenance Fund (Restricted) - $25,420.40 

9.2.4 Auxiliary Fund - $116,779.85 

9.2.5 Restricted Fund - $74,043.86 

9.2.6 Liability, Protection, and Settlement Fund – $56,866.15 

9.2.8 Grants, Loans, and Scholarship Fund - $357.86 

9.3 Treasurer’s Report (Pages 11-33) 

9.3.1 Financial Highlights (Pages12-13) 

9.3.2 Balance Sheet (Pages 14-15) 

9.3.3 Summary of FY25 Budget by Fund (Pages 16-24) 

9.3.4 Budget to Actual by Budget Officers (Page 25) 

9.3.5 Statement of Cash Flows (Page 26) 

https://ivcc-edu.zoom.us/j/87920654409


IVCC Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda 
December 12, 2024 
Page 2 
 

9.3.6 Investment Status Report (Pages 27-31) 

9.3.7 Disbursements - $5,000 or more (Pages 32-33) 

9.4 Personnel – Stipends for Pay Periods Ending November 2, 2024 and November 
16, 2024, and Part-Time Faculty and Staff Appointments November 2024  

 (Pages 34-36) 

10. Student Trustee’s Report 

11. President’s Report 

12. Committee Reports 

13. Approval – Designation of Emeritus Status 

13.1 Stephen Alvin, Faculty Emeritus (Pages 37-38) 
13.2 Dr. Rose Marie Lynch, Faculty Emerita (Pages 39-40) 
13.3 Daniel O’Connor, Faculty Emeritus (Pages 41-42) 
13.4 Dr. Jane Sack, Faculty Emerita (Pages 43-44) 
13.5 James Stevenson, Faculty Emeritus (Pages 45-46) 

13.6 Linda Hawkins, Staff Emerita (Pages 47-48) 
13.7 Bonnie Campbell, Administrator Emerita (Pages 49-50) 
13.8 Sue Isermann, Administrator Emerita (Pages 51-52) 
13.9 Dr. Robert P. Marshall, Administrator Emeritus (Pages 53-54) 

14. 2024 Tax Levy (Pages 55-62) 

15. Schedule of Regular Meeting Dates and Times for 2025 (Page 63) 

16. Approval – Board Policy 05.04 Use of Campus and Network Computing Resources 
(Pages 64-66) 

17. Approval – Board Policy 06.20 Name Options for Students and Employees 
(Pages 67-68) 

18. Approval – Board Procedure 01.15.00 Board Travel, Conference, and Meeting Expense 
(Pages 69-72) 

19. Faculty Appointment – Dr. Sammy Kumar, CNA Instructor (Pages 73-74) 

20. Faculty Retirement – Christine Blaydes, CNA Instructor / Program Coordinator 
(Page 75) 

21. Items for Information (Pages 76-81) 

21.1 Letter of Agreement – Required Addendum Contract Days (Page 76) 
21.2 Memorandum of Understanding – High Deductible Health Plans (Pages 77-78) 
21.3 Staff Appointment – Kaitlyn Edgcomb, Recruitment Coordinator (Page 79) 
21.4 Staff Appointment – Christopher Stickney, Maintenance (Page 80) 
21.5 Employee Separations Report (Page 81) 



IVCC Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda 
December 12, 2024 
Page 3 
 

22. Trustee Comment 

23. Closed Session – 1) the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or  
dismissal of specific employees of the public body; 2) collective bargaining; 3) pending or 
imminent litigation; and 4) closed session minutes. 

24. Approve and Retain – Closed Session Minutes 

25. Other 

26. Adjournment 



 
_____     ______    _____ 
  JKM       EJS        AMS  
 

ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
Board of Trustees 

 
Audit Finance Committee Meeting 

November 12, 2024 
 

The Audit Finance Committee of the Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley Community College 
District No. 513 met at 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday, November 12, 2024 in the Board Room (C307) at 
Illinois Valley Community College. 
 
Committee Members Jay K. McCracken, Committee Chair 
Physically Present:  
 
Committee Members  
Virtually Present: Maureen O. Rebholz 
 
Committee Members   
Absent: Amy L. Boyles 
 
Board Members  
Physically Present:  
  
Others Physically  Tracy Morris, President 
Present:  Kathy Ross, Vice President for Business Services and Finance 

 Mary Beth Herron, Director of Human Resources 
 
Others Virtually  
Present:  
 
The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by Mr. McCracken. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
None 
 
IT STRATEGIC PLAN 
Justin Denton, Director of Information Technology Services, gave an IT Master Plan presentation 
that addressed the Moran Audit Status and future IT needs. An IVCC cybersecurity update 
identified progress and accomplishments including the completed migration of all student accounts 
to Microsoft Multi-Factor Authentication on 10/20/2024. Now all students, faculty and staff 
accounts require identity verification. Partnered with Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security 
Agency (CISA) to perform annual network penetration testing; rolled out Microsoft SafeLinks to 
flag malicious links immediately and track who clicks; KnowBe4 PhishER used and continues to 
be highly effective, Ai has cleared 26,986 suspicious emails with only 5% of those emails opened; 
DarkTrace Ai Security Monitoring has reported no significant incidents; and multiple layers of 
defense are used including Spam Titan, Microsoft Email Defender, KnowBe4, Malwarebytes and 
Darktrace, as well as regularly testing network via multiple methods. An overview of the eight 
categories of the Moran Cybersecurity Assessment sections were provided. Overall, 90% of the 
findings have been completed with Sections 4, 5, 7 and 8 fully completed. An update on items still 

1



Audit Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 
November 12, 2024 
Page 2  
 

   
_____     _____     _____ 
 JKM       EJS         AMS 
  

in progress was provided. An overview of the 15 sections of the Moran IT Assessment sections 
was provided. Overall, 96% of the findings have been completed. Sections 1-13 and 15 are fully 
completed. Overall completion for Section 14 is 70% and a review of those still in progress was 
provided. Justin highlighted future IT needs. Nine objectives were identified in teaching and 
learning with one objective completed. 17 objectives in the IT environment and a breakdown of 
those completed, in progress, being quoted, on hold, or not started was provided. 
 
FY24 AUDIT UPDATE 
Ms. Ross updated the committee on the audit. An exit interview with Sikich was held on October 
18. We will be receiving unmodified opinions on everything, which is the highest that can be 
received. The single audit, which includes Financial Aid and all the grants, identified significant 
deficiency and an instance of non-compliance. There was no impact to students. This does not 
change our unmodified opinion. The Director of Financial Aid has already put plans in place to 
mitigate these findings. The draft of the audit was received from Sikich today. Sikich plans to have 
the exit conference with the full Board of Trustees on December 12. The audit will be submitted 
to ICCB by the deadline of December 31. 
 
2024 TAX LEVY 
Ms. Ross discussed the tax levy and how it was determined. The overall change to the individual 
taxpayer is $7.96 on a $100,000 home. The proposed total tax levy will require a truth-in-taxation 
hearing. The projected tax levy rate will be .3701. The proposed tax levy is 14.89%, with multiple 
factors that are impacting this levy amount. The estimated 2024 EAV increase was 13.86%. 
However, an 8% increase was utilized for calculation purposes, based on historical data. IVCC 
will levy the Additional Education fund at .1159 instead of the maximum of .1179 allowed by 
ICCB. The PHS fund levy will be at a rate of .0472 for the microbiology lab project. In June 2024, 
the Board of Trustees approved this project due to the necessity of incorporating safety protocols 
and deemed it a priority. The majority of the project qualifies for PHS. In addition, the CPPRT 
revenue has steadily decreased over the last two years. It is anticipated that a 4.3% tuition and fee 
increase will be proposed.  
 
PMA INVESTMENTS PRESENTATION 
Brian Hextell and Tom Lanzara from PMA Investments gave a portfolio update on IVCC’s 
investments. The presentation began with a PMA overview and their investment strategy. A market 
and economic update included fed pivots from inflation employment, treasury curve–steeper 
expectations, and a PMA market outlook were given. Finally, an IVCC portfolio update was given 
and included an investment overview, reserve portfolio summary with goals/objectives, maturities 
aligned with benchmark, yield trends, net and gross returns, and financial strategies.  
 
OTHER 
None 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Mr. McCracken declared the meeting adjourned at 6:20 p.m. 
 

2



Audit Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 
November 12, 2024 
Page 3  
 

   
_____     _____     _____ 
 JKM       EJS         AMS 
  

 
______________________________ 
Jay K. McCracken 
Audit Finance Committee Chair 
 
 
 
______________________________  _________________________________ 
Everett J. Solon, Board Chair    Angela M. Stevenson, Board Secretary 

3



______    ______ 
 EJS         AMS   
     

ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
Board of Trustees 

 
Minutes of Regular Meeting 

November 14, 2024 
 

The Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley Community College District No. 513 convened a regular 
session at 5:30 p.m. on Thursday, November 14, 2024 in the Board Room (C307) at Illinois Valley 
Community College. 
 
Members Physically Present: Everett J. Solon, Chair 
 Jay K. McCracken, Vice Chair 
 Angela M. Stevenson, Secretary 
 Amy L. Boyles 
 Rebecca Donna 
 Jane E. Goetz 
 Emma J. Garretson, Student Trustee 
   
Members Virtually Present: Maureen O. Rebholz 
 
Members Telephonically Present:  
 
Members Absent:  
    
Others Physically Present: Tracy Morris, President 
 Kathy Ross, Vice President for Business Services and Finance 
 Vicki Trier, Vice President for Academic Affairs 
 Mark Grzybowski, Vice President for Student Services 
 Mary Beth Herron, Director of Human Resources 
 Walt Zukowski, Attorney 
 
Others Virtually Present:  
 
MOMENT OF SILENCE 
A moment of silence was held to remember Paul Pescetto of Peru, who worked in the Dislocated 
Workers Center; Derek Baird of Spring Valley, a former student athlete and son-in-law of recently 
retired faculty member Margie Francisco; Marilona “Susie” Stoutner of Peru, a strong supporter 
of the IVCC Foundation along with her husband O.J.; Anna Marie Pietrolonardo, a retired world 
language faculty member; William Vlastnik of Peru, a member of the IVCC-LPO Hall of Fame; 
and Vanessa Robertson, mother-in-law of nursing faculty member Amber Robertson. 
 
Trustee Maureen Rebholz was determined to be eligible to participate in tonight’s meeting 
virtually in accordance with the Open Meetings Act and Board Policy. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
It was moved by Mr. McCracken and seconded by Ms. Stevenson to approve the agenda.  
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Donna, Ms. 
Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. 
Motion carried. 
  

4



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting 
November 14, 2024 
Page 2 
 

_____     _____ 
 EJS          AMS 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
None 
 
STUDENT FALL/EMPLOYEE DEMOGRAPHIC REPORT 
Mr. Grzybowski reported enrollment is holding steady with distribution, but the full-time student 
appears to be making a comeback, as that group realized a gain of +2%. The average credit hours 
taken per student by status for 2024 is 14 for full-time students and 6 for part-time students. Ottawa 
continues to have the largest number of enrolled students followed by Streator, Peru, and LaSalle. 
Comparative to 2023, increases in enrollment from Oglesby (29%), Marseilles (17%), Mendota 
(10%), Ottawa (8.5%), Streator (7.7%), Peru (6.5%), and Spring Valley (2.5%) while there were 
enrollment decreases from LaSalle (5%) and Princeton (4%). Enrollment by county shows the 
highest enrollments coming from LaSalle, Bureau, and Putnam counties respectively. 90% of 
enrollment comes from these three counties. Fall 2024 10th day enrollment was up 8.2% compared 
to Fall 2023 10th day enrollment. Main campus enrollment increased by 2% while all other areas 
remained consistent. The total share of enrolled students who received any type of aid was 39%. 
The total enrolled FAFSA filers who received any type of aid was 85%. 28% of the total share of 
enrolled students and 72% of total enrolled FAFSA filers received Pell and Map grants.  
 
Ms. Herron reported IVCC’s employee count as of 11/02/2024 is 374 with breakdown of 31% 
part-time faculty; 26% full-time support staff; 20% full-time faculty; 17% part-time support staff, 
and 6% administration. The employee count over the last five years shows consistency in full-time 
faculty; growth in 2022-2023 for part-time support staff and part-time faculty groups; and growth 
in 2023-2024 was largely for full-time support staff and administration groups.  
 
Fall 2024 gender distribution of our employees was provided, which reflects the student 
population. Over half the employees fall between the ages of 41-60, while 21% of our employees 
are over age 60. According to SURS, 94 active employees qualify for SURS retirement by 
12/31/2024. The average age of our students is 22.3 years old, compared to 22 in 2023. 
Race/Ethnicity distribution among students and employees continues to be predominantly White. 
The second highest for students is White, Hispanic for students and Hispanic for employees. 
Students and employees self-identify in this category.  
 
A five-year look back at turnover shows 30 separations in CY2024 to date, which includes 24 
resignations, 4 retirements, and the end of 2 temporary assignments. In FY2024, 22 employees 
transferred to new positions within the College and after four months in FY2025, 8 employees 
have taken advantage of new opportunities. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
It was moved by Ms. Goetz and seconded by Dr. Boyles to approve the consent agenda, as 
presented. 
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Donna, Ms. 
Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. 
Motion carried. 
 
The following items were approved in the consent agenda: 
 

5



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting 
November 14, 2024 
Page 3 
 

_____     _____ 
 EJS          AMS 

Approval of Minutes – October 10, 2024 Board Meeting. 
 
Approval of Bills - $2,384,906.50 
Education Fund - $1,264,239.96; Operations and Maintenance Fund - $219,135.07; Operations 
and Maintenance Fund - $235,210.55; Auxiliary Fund - $443,710.47; Restricted Fund - 
$114,873.88; Audit Fund - $14,667.00; Liability, Protection, and Settlement Fund - $93,019.57; 
Grants, Loans, and Scholarship Fund - $50.00. 
 
Treasurer’s Report 
 
Personnel 
Approved stipends for pay periods ending October 5, 2024 and October 19, 2024, and Part-Time 
Faculty and Staff Appointments for October 2024. 
 
STUDENT TRUSTEE’S REPORT 
Ms. Garretson highlighted the cross country teams are hosting the first IVCC Eagles Run on 
November 16th for high school and junior high runners; the women’s soccer team will be working 
the LaSalle Celebration of Lights on November 27th and will receive a portion of the donations for 
that evening; and over 50 IVCC student athletes from 8 different teams will be participating in 3 
local holiday parades. The Art Club will be hosting a sale of members’ artwork in the front lobby 
on December 3rd and 4th. Student Activities will be providing “destressing” activities, as well as 
snacks and drinks during finals week. Members of the Student Government Association (SGA) 
met with the President and Vice Presidents to discuss the SGA goals for the year. Ms. Garretson 
announced new SGA members Pete Wilcox of Marseilles, who will serve as Freshman 
Representative; and Danica Scoma of Utica and Litzy Lopez of Peru, who will serve as Freshman 
Programming Board Representatives. 
 
PRESIDENT’S REPORT 
Dr. Morris highlighted student artwork decorations for Halloween by the Art Club, multiple 
campus visits in the last month, GSA bake sale, positive messaging by the Peer Mentors during 
Wellness Week, Student Government Goal Session with President’s Council, and her session with 
the Project Success Leadership Team on the importance of networking. The Day of the Dead 
closing celebration was held, the Women’s Soccer held a Donate While You Dine fundraiser at 
Culver’s, and the LPN pass rate was 100% for the second year in a row. Terror in the Aisles, 
written by a Texas-based writer and filmmaker, was held on October 26 and featured three original 
stories by a student a theater department faculty, and an alumnus. The production of Forever Plaid 
begins this evening.  
 
Amanda Cook-Fesperman, Tina Hardy, and Jill Urban-Bollis for hosted our exchange visitors 
from the Netherlands. Amber Robertson was selected as the September nominee of Shaw Local 
Radio’s Teacher of the Year honor. Amber will be eligible for the top award at the end of the year. 
Kim Koehler was awarded the Innovation Award at the Illinois Council for Continuing Education 
and Training Conference for the partnership with the LaSalle County Historical Society on the 
development of an 8-session history series for community members. 
 

6



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting 
November 14, 2024 
Page 4 
 

_____     _____ 
 EJS          AMS 

To wrap up October, Pink Day was held. Ribbons were shared honoring and remembering those 
who have battled breast cancer. OSF was on campus to provide education and information. 
Recruitment events were held for Ag and Welding. Registration events include Express 
Registration held yesterday at the Ottawa Center and Explore IVCC scheduled for November 20 
on main campus. Lighted Way students sold snacks during an Early Childhood Education 
Conference in October. The Flag Raising Ceremony was well attended and thank you to the 
Oglesby American Legion Post 237 for their continued participation. Manufacturing Expo was 
held on November 8. It was hosted by IVCC, North Central Regional Betterment Coalition, BEST, 
and SRAVTE. Twelve local companies participated with 170 students from 12 district high school 
in attendance. 
 
IVCC is part of the Community Colleges Feed the Need 2024 Food Drive. 201 items have been 
donated with a couple more weeks left to donate. Donations can be dropped off outside the 
Counseling Center. This is a state-wide competition, but the food collected stays in our food bank. 
Hope for Tomorrow, A Community Response to Homelessness, was held on November 7 in 
partnership with IV Pads, Ottawa Chamber of Commerce, and the Realtors Group. Wellness Week 
for students included healthy meal prep, positive messaging in the courtyard, board games, 
substance use and intervention techniques with Perfectly Flawed, and Day of the Dead sweetbread. 
Employee Giving Week events were held and as of yesterday, 88 employees have donated with 
almost $19,000 raised. The USDA was on campus to officially present us the $889,855 Distance 
Learning Grant and to tour our first classroom and the campus. 
 
Monthly updates included Spring 2025 enrollment, at day -31 for a year-to-year comparison, 
shows an increase of 2.15% in credit hours and a decrease of 8.66% in headcount compared to 
Spring 2024. We are at 51.5% of budgeted hours, 51.82% of actual prior 10th day hours, and 82.2% 
of the total annual budgeted credit hours. The Business Enterprise Program (BEP), which seeks to 
increase supplier diversity for minority-owned, female-owned, and disabled-owned businesses as 
well as a VBP certification for veteran-owned businesses, report was completed indicating in 
FY2024, IVCC spent $573,891 with certified BEP vendors. An IVCC team attended the Illinois 
Developmental Education Equity in Action (IDEEA) and Illinois Equity in Attainment Initiative 
(ILEA) statewide summit was held at the end of October. Totals for the food bank in quarter one 
of FY2025 included 351 visits, 128 unduplicated households, 286 children in the household, and 
1,233 total people in the household. The blood drive held in October resulted in a total of 56 unit 
collected and several donors hit milestones. This was held in partnership with the American Red 
Cross, IVCC Red Cross Club, and the Student Nurses Association. 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
Mr. McCracken stated the Audit/Finance Committee met on November 12th with an informational 
session filled with great information. Kathy Ross and her team provided a thorough report on the 
tentative tax levy. He was impressed with the thought process that went into making sure we are 
doing this responsibly for our students and for our taxpayers.  
 
2024 TENTATIVE TAX LEVY 
It was moved by Ms. Goetz and seconded by Mr. McCracken to adopt the resolution approving 
the Tentative Tax Levy and Tentative Certificate of Tax Levy, as presented and schedule a Truth-
in-Taxation hearing before the December Board of Trustees meeting.  

7



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting 
November 14, 2024 
Page 5 
 

_____     _____ 
 EJS          AMS 

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Donna, Ms. 
Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, and Ms. Goetz. “Nay” – none. “Abstain” – 
Mr. Solon. Motion carried. 
 
PROTECTION, HEALTH AND SAFETY (PHS) PROJECT FOR TAX YEAR 2024 
It was moved by Mr. McCracken and seconded by Dr. Rebholz to approve the Protection, Health, 
and Safety project as presented for a cost of $2,191,370 and authorize the administration to include 
levy accordingly for the projects in coordination with the Tax Levy resolution. 
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Donna, Ms. 
Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. 
Motion carried. 
 
PURCHASE REQUEST – PALO ALTO FIREWALL RENEWAL 
It was moved by Dr. Boyles and seconded by Ms. Goetz to authorize the purchase of the Palo Alto 
PA-1410 firewalls for a three-year total of $68,896. 
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Donna, Ms. 
Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. 
Motion carried. 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN 2024-2027 
It was moved by Ms. Stevenson and seconded by Ms. Garretson to approve the Strategic Plan for 
2024-2027. 
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Donna, Ms. 
Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. 
Motion carried. 
 
BOARD POLICY 02.26 WITHDRAWAL FROM CLASS 
It was moved by Ms. Goetz and seconded by Dr. Donna to approve the Board Policy, as presented. 
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Donna, Ms. 
Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. 
Motion carried. 
 
FACULTY APPOINTMENT – JULIANA DZURISIN, CNA INSTRUCTOR/PROGRAM 
COORDINATOR 
It was moved by Mr. McCracken and seconded by Dr. Rebholz to approve the appointment of 
Juliana Dzurisin as CNA Instructor/Program Coordinator effective November 18, 2024 at Step A-
11 (+2%), an annualized salary of $59,947.00 on the 2024/2025 faculty salary scale. 
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Donna, Ms. 
Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. 
Motion carried. 
 
FACULTY APPOINTMENT – MICHELE CHESHARECK, NURSING INSTRUCTOR 
It was moved by Ms. Stevenson and seconded by Dr. Rebholz to approve the appointment of 
Michele Cheshareck as Nursing Instructor effective November 18, 2024 at Step B-8 (+2%), an 
annualized salary of $57,838.00 on the 2024/2025 faculty salary scale. 

8



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting 
November 14, 2024 
Page 6 
 

_____     _____ 
 EJS          AMS 

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Donna, Ms. 
Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. 
Motion carried. 
 
APPROVAL – BASIC, INTERMEDIATE, AND ADVANCED ROBOTICS, 
MECHATRONICS AND AUTOMATION CERTIFICATES 
It was moved by Ms. Goetz and seconded by Ms. Stevenson to approve the Robotics, Mechatronics 
and Automation – Basic, Intermediate and Advanced Certificates, as presented. 
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Donna, Ms. 
Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. 
Motion carried. 
 
APPROVAL – CISCO/COMPTIA CERTIFICATE 
It was moved by Dr. Boyles and seconded by Dr. Donna to approve the CISCO/CompTIA 
Certificate, as presented. 
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Donna, Ms. 
Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. 
Motion carried. 
 
ITEMS FOR INFORMATION 
Mr. Solon pointed out the information items on pages 86-107 of the Board book. 
 
Dr. Donna felt the food allowance per day on procedure 03.04.00 is low. Ms. Ross noted they rates 
are per diem but can be revisited. 
 
TRUSTEE COMMENT 
Dr. Donna asked if in the case of a separation, are HSA accounts prorated? Ms. Ross stated if the 
College knows an individual is leaving, it has been prorated. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
Mr. Solon requested a motion and a roll call vote at 6:56 p.m. to enter into a closed session to 
discuss: 1) the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of 
specific employees of the public body; 2) collective bargaining; 3) pending or imminent litigation; 
and 4) closed session minutes.   
It was moved by Ms. Stevenson and seconded by Dr. Boyles to enter into a closed session. 
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Donna, Ms. 
Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. 
Motion carried. 
 
The Board entered closed session at 6:59 p.m. 
 
It was moved by Ms. Goetz and seconded by Ms. Stevenson to return to the regular meeting. 
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Donna, Ms. 
Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. 
Motion carried. 
 

9



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting 
November 14, 2024 
Page 7 
 

_____     _____ 
 EJS          AMS 

The regular meeting resumed at 7:37 p.m. 
 
CLOSED SESSION MINUTES 
It was moved by Mr. McCracken and seconded by Ms. Garretson to approve and retain the closed 
session minutes of the October 10, 2024 Board Meeting and the closed session minutes of the 
October 16, 2024 Board Retreat. 
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Donna, Ms. 
Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. 
Motion carried. 
 
OTHER 
None 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Mr. Solon declared the meeting adjourned at 7:43 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
____________________________    _____________________________ 
Everett J. Solon, Board Chair     Angela M. Stevenson, Secretary 

10



 

 
 
 
 
 

DISTRICT NO. 513 

 
 
 

TREASURER'S REPORT  

November 2024 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Kathy Ross 
V.P. for Business Services and Finance/Treasurer 

 
Eric Johnson 

Controller 

11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



 

 Action Item 13.1 

Approval – Designation of Faculty Emeritus 
 
Board Policy 01.24 – Designation of Emeritus Status allows the Board of Trustees to award 
this honorary designation as outlined in Institutional Procedure 01.24.01 Faculty and 
Adjunct Faculty Emeritus/Emerita. The criteria for Faculty Emeritus status was developed 
with stakeholder input and includes the following: 

• Fifteen years or more of service as a full-time faculty member (including 
counselors) of L-P-O Junior College or Illinois Valley Community College, 
combined with 25 or more total years in the field of education or their specific area 
of expertise at the point of retirement; and 

• Retires/retired from the College; and 
• Has demonstrated professional competence, provided meritorious service, and has 

upheld the mission, vision, strategic objectives and core values of the College 
during their employment; and, 

• Has championed or will continue to champion the role of the College in the 
community. 

Individuals were nominated and all submissions were reviewed by a committee to 
determine eligibility for Emeritus Status. The resolution provided includes specific details 
related to the eligibility of Stephen Alvin for the designation of Faculty Emeritus. 
 
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Approve Stephen Alvin for the designation of Faculty Emeritus, as presented. 
 
 
 
KPI 4:  Support for Employees 
 
 
 

37



Resolution 
 
WHEREAS, in special recognition of distinguished service to Illinois Valley Community 
College and the IVCC community, the Board of Trustees wishes to recognize Stephen Alvin, 
by honoring him with the title of Faculty Emeritus; and  
 
WHEREAS, Mr. Alvin was selected in 1998 as an adjunct faculty and then as a full-time faculty 
member; and 
 
WHEREAS, Mr. Alvin served IVCC for 21.79 years, teaching history courses with a primary 
emphasis on global history, including the development of two global history courses for 
China and the Middle East, in addition to his additional years of service in education; and 
 
WHEREAS, Mr. Alvin served as the Study Abroad Coordinator for 20 years and participated in 
Fullbright programs, taught a semester in England, and studied at the East West Institute in 
Hawaii; and  
 
WHEREAS, Mr. Alvin served on numerous college committees including Curriculum and 
Educational Excellence Council and was the Vice President and President of the faculty union, 
serving on several contract negotiations teams and hiring committees; and 
 
WHEREAS, Mr. Alvin was an exemplary employee and was hard-working, dedicated to 
teaching and learning, honest in all of his dealings, and cared deeply about the faculty, 
students and staff at IVCC; and 
 
WHEREAS, Mr. Alvin has demonstrated professional competence, provided meritorious 
service to the College, community and profession, and has upheld the mission, vision, 
strategic objectives and core values of the College during his employment, and has 
championed the role of the College in the community;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley Community 
College that it approves the designation of Faculty Emeritus for Stephen Alvin.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Board herein extends its deepest appreciation to Stephen 
Alvin for his dedication and service to Illinois Valley Community College and to the students 
and faculty members who have been positively impacted his 21 years of service to the College.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution was presented for approval at the Board of 
Trustees meeting on December 12, 2024 and will be noted in the permanent minutes of this 
Board meeting. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Faculty Emeritus status for Steven Alvin hereunto will be 
listed on the website and identified in publications related to the history of the College and 
that the use of the title “Faculty Emeritus” in community and professional activities may be 
allowed now and hereafter. 
 
Effective this 12th Day of December, 2024  ___________________ 
         Board Chair 

38



 

 Action Item 13.2 

Approval – Designation of Faculty Emerita 
 
Board Policy 01.24 – Designation of Emeritus Status allows the Board of Trustees to award 
this honorary designation as outlined in Institutional Procedure 01.24.01 Faculty and 
Adjunct Faculty Emeritus/Emerita. The criteria for Faculty Emeritus status was developed 
with stakeholder input and includes the following: 

• Fifteen years or more of service as a full-time faculty member (including 
counselors) of L-P-O Junior College or Illinois Valley Community College, 
combined with 25 or more total years in the field of education or their specific area 
of expertise at the point of retirement; and 

• Retires/retired from the College; and 
• Has demonstrated professional competence, provided meritorious service, and has 

upheld the mission, vision, strategic objectives and core values of the College 
during their employment; and, 

• Has championed or will continue to champion the role of the College in the 
community. 

Individuals were nominated and all submissions were reviewed by a committee to 
determine eligibility for Emeritus Status. The resolution provided includes specific details 
related to the eligibility of Dr. Rose Marie Lynch for the designation of Faculty Emerita. 
 
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Approve Dr. Rose Marie Lynch for the designation of Faculty Emerita, as presented. 
 
 
 
KPI 4:  Support for Employees 
 
 
 

39



Resolution 
 
WHEREAS, in special recognition of distinguished service to Illinois Valley Community 
College and the IVCC community, the Board of Trustees wishes to recognize Dr. Rose Marie 
Lynch, by honoring her with the title of Faculty Emerita; and  
 
WHEREAS, Dr. Lynch was hired in 1970 to teach English and Journalism and serve as the 
student newspaper advisor, roles that she held for 32 years before retirement; and 
 
WHEREAS, Dr. Lynch then served the College as an adjunct faculty member and grant 
writer/manager for another 12 years, for a total of 43.81 years of service to the College; and 
 
WHEREAS, Dr. Lynch truly embodied integrity and excellence in the classroom and in her role 
as the advisor for the student newspaper, earning the honor of the Illinois Professor of the 
Year by the Carnegie Foundation, the Illinois Community College Faculty Association 
Outstanding Faculty Member Award, Illinois Valley Community College Merit Award, and 
Illinois State Board of Education Connections Award; and 
 
WHEREAS, Dr. Lynch collaborated across disciplines on the nationally-recognized Making 
Industry Meaningful In College (MIMIC) project which puts students into teams to design, 
produce and sell products, a model that led to National Science Foundation grant funding and 
dozens of published, peer-reviewed articles and global presentations  including in Canada 
and China; and 
 
WHEREAS, Dr. Lynch has demonstrated professional competence, provided meritorious 
service to the College, community and profession, and has upheld the mission, vision, 
strategic objectives and core values of the College during her employment, and has 
championed the role of the College in the community;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley Community 
College that it approves the designation of Faculty Emerita for Dr. Rose Marie Lynch.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board herein extends its deepest appreciation to Dr. Rose 
Marie Lynch for her dedication and service to Illinois Valley Community College and to the 
students, staff, and faculty members who have been positively impacted by her over 40 years 
of service to the College.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution was presented for approval at the Board of 
Trustees meeting on December 12, 2024 and will be noted in the permanent minutes of this 
Board meeting. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Faculty Emerita status for Dr. Rose Marie Lynch hereunto 
will be listed on the website and identified in publications related to the history of the College 
and that the use of the title “Faculty Emerita” in community and professional activities may 
be allowed now and hereafter. 
 
Effective this 12th Day of December, 2024  ___________________ 
         Board Chair 

40



 

 Action Item 13.3 

Approval – Designation of Faculty Emeritus 
 
Board Policy 01.24 – Designation of Emeritus Status allows the Board of Trustees to award 
this honorary designation as outlined in Institutional Procedure 01.24.01 Faculty and 
Adjunct Faculty Emeritus/Emerita. The criteria for Faculty Emeritus status was developed 
with stakeholder input and includes the following: 

• Fifteen years or more of service as a full-time faculty member (including 
counselors) of L-P-O Junior College or Illinois Valley Community College, 
combined with 25 or more total years in the field of education or their specific area 
of expertise at the point of retirement; and 

• Retires/retired from the College; and 
• Has demonstrated professional competence, provided meritorious service, and has 

upheld the mission, vision, strategic objectives and core values of the College 
during their employment; and, 

• Has championed or will continue to champion the role of the College in the 
community. 

Individuals were nominated and all submissions were reviewed by a committee to 
determine eligibility for Emeritus Status. The resolution provided includes specific details 
related to the eligibility of Daniel O’Connor for the designation of Faculty Emeritus. 
 
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Approve Daniel O’Connor for the designation of Faculty Emeritus, as presented. 
 
 
 
KPI 4:  Support for Employees 
 
 
 

41



Resolution 
 
WHEREAS, in special recognition of distinguished service to Illinois Valley Community 
College and the IVCC community, the Board of Trustees wishes to recognize Daniel O’Connor 
by honoring him with the title of Faculty Emeritus; and  
 
WHEREAS, Mr. O’Connor was hired in 1981 as a faculty member for the automotive program 
and went on to dedicate 35.53 years to the IVCC automotive program; and 
 
WHEREAS, Mr. O’Connor was a dedicated faculty member and an automotive electrical expert 
in the Illinois Valley area who could be relied upon to support local dealerships and 
technicians who had difficult issues; and 
 
WHEREAS, Mr. O’Connor served the profession state-wide as the President of the Illinois 
College Automotive Instructors Association, served on the Board of Directors for six years, 
hosted two ICAIA conferences at Illinois Valley Community College and then took on the role 
of the ICAIA database manager for at least 20 years, well into retirement; and  
 
WHEREAS, Mr. O’Connor promoted the program through radio promotions, Rotary and other 
civic organization meetings, and IVCC recruitment events; and 
 
WHEREAS, Mr. O’Connor supported new faculty members as a mentor, would return to teach 
as an adjunct faculty as needed, and continues to actively support the IVCC Foundation; and 
 
WHEREAS, Mr. O’Connor has demonstrated professional competence, provided meritorious 
service to the College, community and profession, and has upheld the mission, vision, 
strategic objectives and core values of the College during his employment, and has 
championed the role of the College in the community;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley Community 
College that it approves the designation of Faculty Emeritus for Daniel O’Connor.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Board herein extends its deepest appreciation to Daniel 
O’Connor for his dedication, generosity, and service to Illinois Valley Community College and 
to the students, staff, and faculty members who have been positively impacted his over 35 
years of service to the College.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution was presented for approval at the Board of 
Trustees meeting on December 12, 2024 and will be noted in the permanent minutes of this 
Board meeting. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Faculty Emeritus status for Daniel O’Connor hereunto will 
be listed on the website and identified in publications related to the history of the College and 
that the use of the title “Faculty Emeritus” in community and professional activities may be 
allowed now and hereafter. 
 
Effective this 12th Day of December, 2024  ___________________ 
         Board Chair 

42



 

 Action Item 13.4 

Approval – Designation of Faculty Emerita 
 
Board Policy 01.24 – Designation of Emeritus Status allows the Board of Trustees to award 
this honorary designation as outlined in Institutional Procedure 01.24.01 Faculty and 
Adjunct Faculty Emeritus/Emerita. The criteria for Faculty Emeritus status was developed 
with stakeholder input and includes the following: 

• Fifteen years or more of service as a full-time faculty member (including 
counselors) of L-P-O Junior College or Illinois Valley Community College, 
combined with 25 or more total years in the field of education or their specific area 
of expertise at the point of retirement; and 

• Retires/retired from the College; and 
• Has demonstrated professional competence, provided meritorious service, and has 

upheld the mission, vision, strategic objectives and core values of the College 
during their employment; and, 

• Has championed or will continue to champion the role of the College in the 
community. 

Individuals were nominated and all submissions were reviewed by a committee to 
determine eligibility for Emeritus Status. The resolution provided includes specific details 
related to the eligibility of Dr. Jane Sack for the designation of Faculty Emerita. 
 
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Approve Dr. Jane Sack for the designation of Faculty Emerita, as presented. 
 
 
 
KPI 4:  Support for Employees 
 
 
 

43



Resolution 
 
WHEREAS, in special recognition of distinguished service to Illinois Valley Community 
College and the IVCC community, the Board of Trustees wishes to recognize Dr. Jane Sack by 
honoring her with the title of Faculty Emerita; and  
 
WHEREAS, Dr. Sack was hired as an adjunct faculty teaching Sociology, and then in 1996 as 
the Coordinator of the Education to Careers Program before serving as a counselor for a total 
of 20.58 years of service to the College, in addition to years of service in the field of 
counseling; and 
 
WHEREAS, Dr. Sack was a dedicated and passionate advocate for community college students 
and developed creative programs and seminars to meet the needs of students including 
Kicking Off Your Kids Careers; and 
 
WHEREAS, Dr. Sack truly embodied integrity in her work with students by providing 
emotional support and guidance to students facing personal challenges by offering individual 
counseling sessions and referrals when needed; and 
 
WHEREAS, Dr. Sack assisted our students in setting realistic collegiate and personal goals by 
putting together a plan of action to achieve their goals and by providing the motivation to 
keep them on their path; and 
 
WHEREAS, Dr. Sack has demonstrated professional competence, provided meritorious 
service to the College, community and profession, and has upheld the mission, vision, 
strategic objectives and core values of the College during her employment, and has 
championed the role of the College in the community;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley Community 
College that it approves the designation of Faculty Emerita for Dr. Jane Sack.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board herein extends its deepest appreciation to Dr. Jane 
Sack for her dedication and service to Illinois Valley Community College and to the students, 
staff, and faculty members who have been positively impacted by her over 20 years of service 
to the College.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution was presented for approval at the Board of 
Trustees meeting on December 12, 2024 and will be noted in the permanent minutes of this 
Board meeting. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Faculty Emerita status for Dr. Jane Sack hereunto will be 
listed on the website and identified in publications related to the history of the College and 
that the use of the title “Faculty Emerita” in community and professional activities may be 
allowed now and hereafter. 
 
Effective this 12th Day of December, 2024  ___________________ 
         Board Chair 

44



 

 Action Item 13.5 

Approval – Designation of Faculty Emeritus 
 
Board Policy 01.24 – Designation of Emeritus Status allows the Board of Trustees to award 
this honorary designation as outlined in Institutional Procedure 01.24.01 Faculty and 
Adjunct Faculty Emeritus/Emerita. The criteria for Faculty Emeritus status was developed 
with stakeholder input and includes the following: 

• Fifteen years or more of service as a full-time faculty member (including 
counselors) of L-P-O Junior College or Illinois Valley Community College, 
combined with 25 or more total years in the field of education or their specific area 
of expertise at the point of retirement; and 

• Retires/retired from the College; and 
• Has demonstrated professional competence, provided meritorious service, and has 

upheld the mission, vision, strategic objectives and core values of the College 
during their employment; and, 

• Has championed or will continue to champion the role of the College in the 
community. 

Individuals were nominated and all submissions were reviewed by a committee to 
determine eligibility for Emeritus Status. The resolution provided includes specific details 
related to the eligibility of James Stevenson for the designation of Faculty Emeritus. 
 
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Approve James Stevenson for the designation of Faculty Emeritus, as presented. 
 
 
 
KPI 4:  Support for Employees 
 
 
 

45



Resolution 
 
WHEREAS, in special recognition of distinguished service to Illinois Valley Community 
College and the IVCC community, the Board of Trustees wishes to recognize James Stevenson 
by honoring him with the title of Faculty Emeritus; and  
 
WHEREAS, Mr. Stevenson was hired in 1968 as a counselor and after retiring in 2000, served 
the College as the Transfer Coordinator for a total of 43.74 years; and 
 
WHEREAS, Mr. Stevenson was a dedicated and passionate advocate for community college 
transfer students and attended transfer articulation conferences to bring that information 
back for our students; and 
 
WHEREAS, Mr. Stevenson was known state-wide for his attention to detail and his advocacy 
for equitable treatment for students transferring to the universities; and  
 
WHEREAS, Mr. Stevenson truly embodied integrity in his knowledge of transfer, compassion 
and respect for our most vulnerable students; and 
 
WHEREAS, Mr. Stevenson was always up to date on college admissions requirements, 
transfer requirements, and best practices in the field. He used effective communication by 
clearly explaining complex topics to students and assisted students in assessing their 
strengths, interests, and goals to develop a personalized plan of action; and 
 
WHEREAS, Mr. Stevenson has demonstrated professional competence, provided meritorious 
service to the College, community and profession, and has upheld the mission, vision, 
strategic objectives and core values of the College during his employment, and has 
championed the role of the College in the community;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley Community 
College that it approves the designation of Faculty Emeritus for James Stevenson.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Board herein extends its deepest appreciation to James 
Stevenson for his dedication and service to Illinois Valley Community College and to the 
students, staff, and faculty members who have been positively impacted his over 40 years of 
service to the College.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution was presented for approval at the Board of 
Trustees meeting on December 12, 2024 and will be noted in the permanent minutes of this 
Board meeting. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Faculty Emeritus status for James Stevenson hereunto will 
be listed on the website and identified in publications related to the history of the College and 
that the use of the title “Faculty Emeritus” in community and professional activities may be 
allowed now and hereafter. 
 
Effective this 12th Day of December, 2024  ___________________ 
         Board Chair 

46



 

 Action Item 13.6 

Approval – Designation of Staff Emerita 
 
Board Policy 01.24 – Designation of Emeritus Status allows the Board of Trustees to award 
this honorary designation as outlined in Institutional Procedure 01.24.02 Staff and 
Administrator Emeritus/Emerita. The criteria for Staff Emeritus status was developed with 
stakeholder input and includes the following: 

• Fifteen years or more of service as a full or part-time staff member of L-P-O Junior 
College or Illinois Valley Community College, combined with 25 or more total 
years in the field of education or their specific area of expertise at the point of 
retirement; and 

• Retires/retired from the College; and 
• Has demonstrated professional competence, provided meritorious service, and has 

upheld the mission, vision, strategic objectives and core values of the College 
during their employment; and, 

• Has championed or will continue to champion the role of the College in the 
community. 

 
Individuals were nominated and all submissions were reviewed by a committee to 
determine eligibility for Emeritus Status. The resolution provided includes specific details 
related to the eligibility of Linda Hawkins for the designation of Staff Emerita. 
 
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Approve Linda Hawkins for the designation of Staff Emerita, as presented. 
 
 
 
KPI 4:  Support for Employees 
 
 
 

47



Resolution 
 
WHEREAS, in special recognition of distinguished service to Illinois Valley Community 
College and the IVCC community, the Board of Trustees wishes to recognize Linda Hawkins 
by honoring her with the title of Staff Emerita; and  
 
WHEREAS, Ms. Hawkins was hired in 1995 as an administrative assistant for the Counseling 
Center and served in that role for 22 years; and 
 
WHEREAS, Ms. Hawkins was a dedicated advocate for students and provided exemplary 
support for the counselors and the department, in addition to her 20 years of work in the 
administrative assistant field outside of education; and 
 
WHEREAS, Ms. Hawkins not only provided a high level of organization but also was proficient 
in learning and using new technology to improve the student experience; and 
 
WHEREAS, Ms. Hawkins served the College with extraordinary dedication and effectively 
supported the office's operations, contributed to a positive work environment, and helped 
promote the overall success of IVCC; and 
 
WHEREAS, Ms. Hawkins was a strong advocate for IVCC in the community and would 
champion the College for internal and external events; and 
 
WHEREAS, Ms. Hawkins has demonstrated professional competence, provided meritorious 
service and leadership to the College, community and profession, and has upheld the 
mission, vision, strategic objectives and core values of the College during her employment, 
and has championed the role of the College in the community;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley Community 
College that it approves the designation of Staff Emerita for Linda Hawkins.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board herein extends its deepest appreciation to Linda 
Hawkins for her dedication and service to Illinois Valley Community College and to the 
students, staff, and faculty members who have been positively impacted by her over 22 years 
of service to the College.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution was presented for approval at the Board of 
Trustees meeting on December 12, 2024 and will be noted in the permanent minutes of this 
Board meeting. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Staff Emerita status for Linda Hawkins hereunto will be 
listed on the website and identified in publications related to the history of the College and 
that the use of the title “Staff Emerita” in community and professional activities may be 
allowed now and hereafter. 
 
Effective this 12th Day of December, 2024  ___________________ 
         Board Chair 

48



 

 Action Item 13.7 

Approval – Designation of Administrator Emerita 
 
Board Policy 01.24 – Designation of Emeritus Status allows the Board of Trustees to award 
this honorary designation as outlined in Institutional Procedure 01.24.02 Staff and 
Administrator Emeritus/Emerita. The criteria for Administrator Emeritus status was 
developed with stakeholder input and includes the following: 

• Fifteen years or more of service as an administrator of L-P-O Junior College or 
Illinois Valley Community College, combined with 25 or more total years in the 
field of education or their specific area of expertise at the point of retirement; and 

• Retires/retired from the College; and 
• Has demonstrated professional competence, provided meritorious service, and has 

upheld the mission, vision, strategic objectives and core values of the College 
during their employment; and, 

• Has championed or will continue to champion the role of the College in the 
community. 

 
Individuals were nominated and all submissions were reviewed by a committee to 
determine eligibility for Emeritus Status. The resolution provided includes specific details 
related to the eligibility of Bonnie Campbell for the designation of Administrator Emerita. 
 
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Approve Bonnie Campbell for the designation of Administrator Emerita, as 
presented. 
 
 
 
KPI 4:  Support for Employees 
 
 
 

49



Resolution 
 
WHEREAS, in special recognition of distinguished service to Illinois Valley Community 
College and the IVCC community, the Board of Trustees wishes to recognize Bonnie Campbell 
by honoring her with the title of Administrator Emerita; and  
 
WHEREAS, Ms. Campbell was hired in 1991 as the division chair for the Health Department 
and then served the College in roles including full-time nursing faculty, mini course 
instructor, Dean of Health Professions, and Director of Nursing before serving as the 
Associate Vice President of Academic Affairs for a total of 27.15 years of service to the College; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, Ms. Campbell was a dedicated advocate for community college students and 
nursing education, serving in multiple administrative roles to support the program in any 
way that was needed to ensure seamless leadership transitions; and 
 
WHEREAS, Ms. Campbell served the College with extraordinary dedication as demonstrated 
by her leadership of numerous committees and oversight of multiple grants that had a direct 
impact on students and the academic community; and 
 
WHEREAS, Ms. Campbell continues to serve the community through her work with the 
Regional Office of Education in a way that is beneficial for students across the district; and 
 
WHEREAS, Ms. Campbell has demonstrated professional competence, provided meritorious 
service and leadership to the College, community and profession, and has upheld the 
mission, vision, strategic objectives and core values of the College during her employment, 
and has championed the role of the College in the community;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley Community 
College that it approves the designation of Administrator Emerita for Bonnie Campbell.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board herein extends its deepest appreciation to Bonnie 
Campbell for her dedication and service to Illinois Valley Community College and to the 
students, staff, and faculty members who have been positively impacted by her over 27 years 
of service to the College.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution was presented for approval at the Board of 
Trustees meeting on December 12, 2024 and will be noted in the permanent minutes of this 
Board meeting. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Administrator Emerita status for Bonnie Campbell hereunto 
will be listed on the website and identified in publications related to the history of the College 
and that the use of the title “Administrator Emerita” in community and professional 
activities may be allowed now and hereafter. 
 
Effective this 12th Day of December, 2024  ___________________ 
         Board Chair 

50



 

 Action Item 13.8 

Approval – Designation of Administrator Emerita 
 
Board Policy 01.24 – Designation of Emeritus Status allows the Board of Trustees to award 
this honorary designation as outlined in Institutional Procedure 01.24.02 Staff and 
Administrator Emeritus/Emerita. The criteria for Administrator Emeritus status was 
developed with stakeholder input and includes the following: 

• Fifteen years or more of service as an administrator of L-P-O Junior College or 
Illinois Valley Community College, combined with 25 or more total years in the 
field of education or their specific area of expertise at the point of retirement; and 

• Retires/retired from the College; and 
• Has demonstrated professional competence, provided meritorious service, and has 

upheld the mission, vision, strategic objectives and core values of the College 
during their employment; and, 

• Has championed or will continue to champion the role of the College in the 
community. 

 
Individuals were nominated and all submissions were reviewed by a committee to 
determine eligibility for Emeritus Status. The resolution provided includes specific details 
related to the eligibility of Sue Isermann for the designation of Administrator Emerita. 
 
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Approve Sue Isermann for the designation of Administrator Emerita, as presented. 
 
 
 
KPI 4:  Support for Employees 
 
 
 

51



Resolution 
 
WHEREAS, in special recognition of distinguished service to Illinois Valley Community 
College and the IVCC community, the Board of Trustees wishes to recognize Sue Isermann by 
honoring her with the title of Administrator Emerita; and  
 
WHEREAS, Ms. Isermann was hired in 1981 as an adjunct faculty teaching computer 
technology at the Sheridan Correctional Center and then was selected as a full-time faculty 
member teaching programming and software applications for 17 years; and 
 
WHEREAS, Ms. Isermann was a dedicated advocate for community college students and 
career and technical education, serving in multiple administrative roles including Dean of 
Workforce Development and Associate Vice President of Academic Affairs for a total of 35.75 
years of service to the College; and 
 
WHEREAS, Ms. Isermann served as the softball coach for eight years; and 
 
WHEREAS, Ms. Isermann served the College with extraordinary dedication by overseeing the 
Sheridan Correctional Center education program, serving as the Ottawa Center 
Administrator, and filling the chief academic officer role twice as an interim to provide 
stability in leadership; and 
 
WHEREAS, Ms. Isermann has demonstrated professional competence, provided meritorious 
service and leadership to the College, community and profession, and has upheld the 
mission, vision, strategic objectives and core values of the College during her employment, 
and has championed the role of the College in the community;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley Community 
College that it approves the designation of Administrator Emerita for Sue Isermann.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board herein extends its deepest appreciation to Sue 
Isermann for her dedication and service to Illinois Valley Community College and to the 
students, staff, and faculty members who have been positively impacted by her over 35 years 
of service to the College.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution was presented for approval at the Board of 
Trustees meeting on December 12, 2024 and will be noted in the permanent minutes of this 
Board meeting. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Administrator Emerita status for Sue Isermann hereunto will 
be listed on the website and identified in publications related to the history of the College and 
that the use of the title “Administrator Emerita” in community and professional activities 
may be allowed now and hereafter. 
 
Effective this 12th Day of December, 2024  ___________________ 
         Board Chair 

52



 

 Action Item 13.9 

Designation of Administrator Emeritus (approval) 
 
Board Policy 01.24 – Designation of Emeritus Status allows the Board of Trustees to award 
this honorary designation as outlined in Institutional Procedure 01.24.02 Staff and 
Administrator Emeritus/Emerita. The criteria for Administrator Emeritus status was 
developed with stakeholder input and includes the following: 

• Fifteen years or more of service as an administrator of L-P-O Junior College or 
Illinois Valley Community College, combined with 25 or more total years in the 
field of education or their specific area of expertise at the point of retirement; and 

• Retires/retired from the College; and 
• Has demonstrated professional competence, provided meritorious service, and has 

upheld the mission, vision, strategic objectives and core values of the College 
during their employment; and, 

• Has championed or will continue to champion the role of the College in the 
community. 

 
Individuals were nominated and all submissions were reviewed by a committee to 
determine eligibility for Emeritus Status. The resolution provided includes specific details 
related to the eligibility of Dr. Robert P. Marshall for the designation of Administrator 
Emeritus. 
 
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Approve Dr. Robert P. Marshall for the designation of Administrator Emeritus, as 
presented. 
 
 
 
KPI 4:  Support for Employees 
 
 
 

53



Resolution 
 
WHEREAS, in special recognition of distinguished service to Illinois Valley Community 
College and the IVCC community, the Board of Trustees wishes to recognize Dr. Robert P. 
Marshall by honoring him with the title of Administrator Emeritus; and  
 
WHEREAS, Dr. Marshall was hired in 1979 as the Director of Admissions and Records and then 
was the Vice President for Student Services for a combined total of 30 years; and 
 
WHEREAS, Dr. Marshall was a dedicated advocate for community college students and 
Student Services and was instrumental in guiding students to appropriate resources and 
services for academic and personal success; and 
 
WHEREAS, Dr. Marshall was active at the state level in the Illinois Association of Collegiate 
Registrars and Admissions Officers (IACRAO) organization, serving as the President of the 
organization in 1992 and in the Illinois Community College Admissions and Records Officers 
Organization (ICCAROO), serving as the President in 1982, and actively worked to remain 
current on best practices, trends, and research in the field throughout his career; and 
 
WHEREAS, Dr. Marshall served the College and the local community with extraordinary 
dedication and continues to actively support the IVCC Foundation; and 
 
WHEREAS, Dr. Marshall has demonstrated professional competence, provided meritorious 
service and leadership to the College, community and profession, and has upheld the 
mission, vision, strategic objectives and core values of the College during his employment, 
and has championed the role of the College in the community;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley Community 
College that it approves the designation of Administrator Emeritus for Dr. Robert P. Marshall.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board herein extends its deepest appreciation to Dr. 
Robert P. Marshall for his dedication and service to Illinois Valley Community College and to 
the students, staff, and faculty members who have been positively impacted by his over 30 
years of service to the College.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution was presented for approval at the Board of 
Trustees meeting on December 12, 2024 and will be noted in the permanent minutes of this 
Board meeting. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Administrator Emeritus status for Dr. Robert P. Marshall 
hereunto will be listed on the website and identified in publications related to the history of 
the College and that the use of the title “Administrator Emeritus” in community and 
professional activities may be allowed now and hereafter. 
 
Effective this 12th Day of December, 2024  ___________________ 
         Board Chair 

54



Action Item 14 
 

2024 Tax Levy 
 
The administration is suggesting a levy of $17,147,315 for tax year 2024. This is a 14.89 
percent increase from the 2023 actual tax levy of $14,924,550, mainly due to an estimated 
8 percent EAV increase from 2023 and the increase in Protection, Health, and Safety (PHS) 
to support the Microbiology project, which will address safety concerns in the lab. This 
levy will result in an increase of 0.0241 cents in tax rate, which equates to an increase of 
approximately $7.96 on a $100,000 home. 
 
Because the recommended levy is more than 105 percent of last year’s extension, a hearing 
will be required to comply with the Truth in Taxation Act.  
 
The levy request is based on the following rates and amounts: 
    

Fund Tax Rate Tax Levy Request 
Education 0.1300 6,033,823 
Additional Education 0.1159 5,379,385 
O&M 0.0400 1,856,561 
PHS 0.0472 2,191,206 
Audit 0.0010 46,414 
Tort 0.0314 1,438,835 
Social Security 0.0046 201,091 
Other - - 
Totals 0.3701 $17,147,315 

 
 
The Education and Operations and Maintenance levies are at the maximum rates of .13 and 
.04, respectively. The Additional Tax rate authorized by the Illinois Community College 
Board (ICCB) has been set at 0.1179 for 2024, which is an increase from the 2023 rate of 
0.1133, however, the administration is recommending a levy at the lesser rate of .1159. The 
Additional Tax is used exclusively for educational purposes. 
 
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
The administration recommends the Board adopt the Tax Levy Resolution, 
Certificate of Tax Levy, Resolution of Intent, Notice of Intent to Increase Tax Levy, 
and Certificate of Compliance with the Truth and Taxation Act, as presented. 
 
 
 
KPI 6: Resource Management 

 

55



Illinois Community College Board 

Lazaro Lopez, Ed.D. 
Chairman 

Brian Durham, Ph.D. 
Executive Director 

401 East Capitol Avenue • Springfield, Illinois  62701 • (217) 785-0123 • www.iccb.org 

    

 

 
 
 
October 2, 2024 
 
 
Dr. Tracy Morris 
President 
Illinois Valley Community College 
815 North Orlando Smith Road 
Oglesby, IL 61348 
 
 
Dear Dr. Morris, 
 
At the meeting held on September 27, 2024, the Illinois Community College Board 
authorized your district’s eligibility for the special tax levy pursuant to 110 ILCS 805, 
Section 3-14.3.  Please note the provisions of this section specify that your board of 
trustees must adopt a resolution expressing its intent to levy the tax; and thereby, giving 
voters an opportunity to request a referendum on the proposed additional levy.  The state 
average combined educational and operations and maintenance purposes tax rate is 28.79 
cents, and Illinois Valley Community College can levy an additional 11.79 cents.  The levy 
does not circumvent tax cap legislation. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Jennifer Franklin, Deputy Director for Finance 
and Administration, at (217)-785-0031 or at Jennifer.L.Franklin2@Illinois.gov.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Brian Durham, Ed.D. 
Executive Director 
 
 
cc:  Kathy Ross, CFO 

56

http://www.iccb.org/


 
RESOLUTION APPROVING A TAX LEVY 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ILLINOIS VALLEY 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NO. 513, COUNTIES OF LASALLE, BUREAU, 
MARSHALL, LEE, PUTNAM, DEKALB, GRUNDY, AND LIVINGSTON, AND THE 
STATE OF ILLINOIS as follows: 
 
 SECTION 1:  That the following amounts of money, as indicated on the Certificate 
of Tax Levy hereto attached and made a part hereof, must be raised for the various purposes 
as in said Certificate of Tax Levy and that the levy for the year 2024 be allocated 50 percent 
for FY 2025 and 50 percent for FY 2026. 
 

SECTION 2:  That the Chairperson and Secretary are hereby authorized and 
directed to sign said Certificate and related documents. 
 
 
 
 APPROVED this   12th    day of   December, 2024. 
 
 
 

________________________________ 
Chairperson, Board of Trustees 

 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Secretary, Board of Trustees 
 

57



 
CERTIFICATE OF TAX LEVY 

 
 
Community College District No.   513      Counties      LaSalle, Bureau, Marshall, Lee, Putnam, DeKalb, Grundy & Livingston  
 
Community College District Name  Illinois Valley Community College     and State of Illinois  
 
 
We hereby certify that we require: 
 
the sum of $ 6,033,823  to be levied as a tax for educational purposes(110 ILCS 805/3-1), and 

the sum of $ 1,856,561  to be levied as a tax for operations and maintenance purposes (110 ILCS 805/3-1), and 

the sum of $ 5,379,385  to be levied as an additional tax for educational purposes (110 ILCS 805/3-14.3), and 

the sum of $ 1,438,835__     to be levied as a special tax for purposes of the Local Governmental and Governmental Employees 
Tort Immunity Act (745 ICLS 10/9-107), and 

the sum of $_ _201,091     to be levied as a special tax for Social Security and Medicare insurance purposes (40 ILCS 5/21-110 
and 5/21-110.1), and 

the sum of $  __46,414    ___     to be levied as a special tax for financial audit purposes (50 ILCS 310/9), and 

the sum of $ 2,191,206  to be levied as a special tax for protection, health, and safety purposes (110 ILCS 805/3-20.3.01),and 

the sum of $  __    -0-               to be levied as a special tax for (specify) _____________ purposes, on the taxable property of our 
community college district for the year 20         . 

 
 
Signed this   12th   day of December,  2024    _________________________________________________________ 

Chair of the Board of Said Community College District 
 
_________________________________________________________ 
Secretary of the Board of Said Community College District 
 

When any community college district is authorized to issue bonds, the community college board shall file in the office of the county clerk in which any 
part of the community college district is situated a certified copy of the resolution providing for their issuance and levying a tax to pay them. The county 
clerk shall each year during the life of a bond issue extend the tax for bonds and interest set forth in the certified copy of the resolution. Therefore, to 
avoid a possible duplication of tax levies, the community college board should not include in its annual tax levy a levy for bonds and interest. 
 
Number of bond issues of said community college district which have not been paid in full    0   . 
 
This certificate of tax levy shall be filed with the county clerk of each county in which any part of the community college district is located on or before 
the last Tuesday in December. 
 
 

 
(DETACH AND RETURN TO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT) 

 
This is to certify that the Certificate of Tax Levy for Community College District No.   513   County(ies) of ___________________________________ 
and State of Illinois on the equalized assessed value of all taxable property of said community college district for the year  2024_ was filed in the office 
of the County Clerk of this county on __________________________________, 2024. 
 
In addition to an extension of taxes authorized by levies made by the board of said community college district an additional extension(s) will be made, 
as authorized by resolution(s) on file in this office, to provide funds to retire bonds and pay interest thereon. The total amount, as approved in the 
original resolution(s), for said purpose for the year   2024   is $_______________________________________________________________. 
 
 
___________________________   _____________________________________________________________________ 
Date       County Clerk and County 
 

58



RESOLUTION OF INTENT 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ILLINOIS VALLEY 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 513, COUNTIES OF LASALLE, BUREAU, 
MARSHALL, LEE, PUTNAM, DEKALB, GRUNDY, AND LIVINGSTON, AND THE 
STATE OF ILLINOIS as follows: 
 
 SECTION 1: That it is the intent of Illinois Valley Community College District 
513 to levy a tax pursuant to 110 ILCS 805/3-14.3 for an amount of money as indicated on 
the Certificate of Tax Levy hereto attached and made a part hereof, for the various purposes 
as expressed in said Statute. 
 
 SECTION 2: That the Chair and Secretary are hereby authorized and directed to 
file this Resolution and related documents or cause the same to be filed with the County 
Clerks of LaSalle, Bureau, Marshall, Lee, Putnam, DeKalb, Grundy, and Livingston 
Counties on or before the last Tuesday in December of this year. 
 
 SECTION 3:   That the College shall cause to be attached to this Resolution, when 
filed with the appropriate County Clerks, the applicable Certificate of Eligibility from the 
State of Illinois pertaining to the issuance of this additional tax.   
 
 SECTION 4: This Resolution, in the absence of a Petition received by the College, 
consistent with the requirements of the aforesaid Statute, shall be authority for the College 
to levy such additional tax.   
 
 SECTION 5: The filing of these documents with the appropriate County Clerks 
shall be the authority for said Clerks to extend such a tax in the absence of other 
subsequently filed documents relating to said additional tax. 
 
 SECTION 6: The Chair and Secretary shall see that all other provisions of the 
aforesaid Statute are satisfied and to take such other actions as are necessary or appropriate 
to comply with the letter and spirit of this Resolution.   
 
 APPROVED this 12th day of December, 2024. 
 
 

______________________________ 
Chair, Board of Trustees 

 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________ 
Secretary, Board of Trustees 

59



NOTICE OF INTENT TO INCREASE TAX LEVY 
 
Notice is hereby given that the Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley Community College 
District No. 513, LaSalle, Bureau, Marshall, Lee, Putnam, DeKalb, Grundy, and 
Livingston counties, and the State of Illinois, adopted, on December 12, 2024, its annual 
tax levy including an additional tax levy of $5,379,385 for educational purposes, as 
provided in Section 805/3-14.3 of Chapter 110 of the Illinois Compiled Statutes, as 
amended. 
 
In accordance with the provisions of Section 805/3-14.3 of Chapter 110 of the Illinois 
Compiled Statutes, as amended, the following information is provided: 
 

A petition may be filed with the Secretary of the Board of Trustees of 
Illinois Valley Community College in Building C, Room C-301, at 815 
North Orlando Smith Road, Oglesby, Illinois 61348-9692, on or before 4:30 
p.m., CDT, January 13, 2025, signed by not less than 9,707 registered voters 
of the Illinois Valley Community College District No. 513 requesting that 
an election be held on the 1st day of April, 2025, to determine whether the 
increased levy should be authorized. If no such petition is filed with the 
Secretary of the Board of Trustees on or before January 13, 2025, then the 
District shall be authorized to levy the additional tax. Petition forms are 
available at the Information Desk from December 13 through December 19, 
2024; in Building H from December 20, 2024 through January 1, 2025; and 
at the Information Desk from January 2 through January 13, 2025. 

 
 
 
Dated this 12th day of December, 2024. 
 
 
 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Secretary, Board of Trustees, District No. 513 
Illinois Valley Community College 
 

60



CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE TRUTH IN TAXATION ACT 
 
 
 
 
 I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the Chair of the Board of Trustees of 
Illinois Valley Community College District No. 513, Counties of LaSalle, Bureau, 
Marshall, Lee, Putnam, DeKalb, Grundy, Livingston, State of Illinois; and 
 
 I do further certify that the Board of Trustees of said District at a regularly convened 
meeting held on the   12th  day of    December,   2024 , adopted a motion to prepare and 
approve a tax levy, a true and correct copy of which is attached hereto and which was and 
has been available for public inspection at least twenty (20) days preceding the adoption of 
the aggregate tax levy of the district; and 
 
 That the tax levy resolution was adopted pursuant to and in all respect in 
compliance with the provisions of 35 ILCS 200/18-60 through 35 ILCS 200/18-85 of the 
Truth in Taxation Act; and 
 
 That the tax levy for the District being more than 105% of the amount of taxes 
extended, exclusive of election costs for the District for the previous year, a hearing in 
compliance with the Truth in Taxation Act was required; and 
 

The notice and hearing requirements of 35 ILCS 200/18-70 of the Truth in Taxation 
Act are applicable and satisfied.  
  
  
 

___________________________________________ 
Chair, Board of Trustees 
Illinois Valley Community College District No. 513, 
Counties of LaSalle, Bureau, Marshall, Lee, Putnam, 
DeKalb, Grundy and Livingston, State of Illinois 

 
 

61



STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
    ) 
COUNTY OF                             ) 
 
PETITION 
 
 We, the undersigned, do hereby certify that we are voters of Community College District 
No. 513, Counties of La Salle, Bureau, Marshall, Lee, Putnam, DeKalb, Grundy and Livingston 
and State of Illinois, and as such voters, we do hereby request that the following proposition be 
submitted to the voters of said Community College District: “Shall the Board of Trustees of 
Community College District No. 513, Counties of La Salle, Bureau, Marshall, Lee, Putnam, 
DeKalb, Grundy and Livingston and State of Illinois, be authorized to levy an additional tax of 
$5,379,385 for educational purposes, as provided in Section 805/3-14.3 of Chapter 110 of the 
Illinois Compiled Statutes, as amended; and we do hereby further request that the Secretary of said 
Board of Trustees of said Community College District certify said proposition to the County Clerks 
of the counties of La Salle, Bureau, Marshall, Lee, Putnam, DeKalb, Grundy and Livingston, 
Illinois, for submission to said voters at the election to be held  1st day of April, 2025. 
 
 SIGNATURE  ADDRESS 
                                                                                                    ,                             , Illinois 

                                                                                                    ,                             , Illinois 

                                                                                                    ,                             , Illinois 

                                                                                                    ,                             , Illinois  

                                                                                                    ,                             , Illinois 

                                                                                                    ,                             , Illinois 

                                                                                                    ,                             , Illinois 

                                                                                                    ,                             , Illinois 

                                                                                                    ,                             , Illinois 

                                                                                                    ,                             , Illinois 

 The undersigned, being first duly sworn, deposes and certifies that they are now and at all 
times they circulated this petition were a registered voter of Community College District 513, 
counties of La Salle, Bureau, Marshall, Lee, Putnam, DeKalb, Grundy and Livingston, and state 
of Illinois, that their residence address is                                                                              ,  
                                                                   , Illinois, that the signatures on the foregoing petition 
were signed in their presence and are genuine, that to the best of their knowledge and belief the 
persons so signing were at the time of signing said petition registered voters of said Community 
College District and that their respective residences are correctly stated therein. 
 
                                                                                    
 
Signed and sworn to before me                              , 20          . 
 
                                                              (NOTARY SEAL) 
            Notary Public 
 
My Commission expires:                                 , 20           . 

62



 

 Action Item 15 

Approval – Schedule of Regular Meeting Dates and Times for 2025 
 
In accordance with the Illinois Public Community College Act and the Illinois Open 
Meetings Act, the Board shall provide public notice of the schedule of regular meetings at 
the beginning of each calendar year. For the first four meetings of the year, we will meet 
on the third Wednesday of the month at 4:30 p.m., with closed session at the start of each 
meeting. Beginning with May meeting, the meetings will be held on the third Tuesday of 
each month at 5:30 p.m. 
 
There will need to be an organizational special meeting in April, in addition to the regularly 
scheduled meeting. Following the election and canvass, the new Board shall hold its 
organizational meeting on or before the 28th day after the election, in accordance with the 
Illinois Public Community College Act. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
The administration recommends Board approval of the following dates as presented 
for 2025 and will provide public notice of this schedule. All meetings will take place 
at the designated time in Room C-307 (the Board Room) on the campus of Illinois 
Valley Community College at 815 Orlando Smith Road, Oglesby, IL. 
 
Wednesday, January 15 at 4:30 p.m. 
Wednesday, February 19 at 4:30 p.m. 
Wednesday, March 19 at 4:30 p.m. 
Wednesday, April 16 at 4:30 p.m. 
 
Tuesday, May 20 at 5:30 p.m. 
Tuesday, June 17 at 5:30 p.m. 
Tuesday, July 15 at 5:30 p.m. 
Tuesday, August 19 at 5:30 p.m.  
Tuesday, September 16 at 5:30 p.m. 
Tuesday, October 21 at 5:30 p.m. 
Tuesday, November 18 at 5:30 p.m. 
Tuesday, December 16 at 5:30 p.m. 
 
 
 
KPI 5:  District Population Served 
 
 
 

63



 

 Action Item 16 

Approval – Board Policy  
 
Board Policy 05.04 – Use of Campus and Network Computing Resources is an update to 
policy. This policy is designed to provide guidance related to IT and network resources. 
The changes to policy are not significant and the procedures have been updated as well. 
This policy was shared with the Planning Committee in November, 2024 and is being 
brought forward for approval. 

 

 
Recommendation: 
 
Approve Board Policy, as presented. 
 
 
 
KPI 3:  Support for Students 
KPI 4:  Support for Employees 
KPI 6:  Resource Management 
 
 
 

64



Board Policy 05.04  page 1 

 

 
Illinois Valley Community College (IVCC) providesmakes available computing and network 
resources for to students, faculty, and staff, and community/guest users. The resources are intended 
forexist solely for educational purposes and to carry out the legitimate business of the College, the 
Board of Trustees, and the IVCC Foundation. All users of Illinois Valley Community College 
campus and network computing resources must use are responsible for using thesethem in an 
resources in an effective, ethical and lawful manner, and in accordance with IVCC Administrative 
Procedures (5.4 a, b, c, and d 05.04.00, 05.04.01, 05.04.02, and 05.04.03).  
 
The College’s technology resources, as well as and the data entered, created, received, viewed, 
accessed, stored or transmitted by via these College’s technology resources, are considered 
College property. with the eExceptions ofto this include student-created work stored on network 
drives or cases covered under theunless stipulated otherwise by the Intellectual Property Rights 
agreement between the College and IFT Local 1810 (Article VI, A) or IVCC Board Policy 04.18 
Ownership of College Commissioned Works, or any applicable law. 
 
 Acceptable and unacceptable uses of resources are outlined in related procedures. Users should:  
 

• Exercise personal responsibility: for uUnderstanding the limits and privileges associated 
with of computing resources. 

• Use resources legally and ethically. 
• Understand related privacy and ownership issues. 
• Conserve and protect resources. 

 
Enforcement: 
Abuse of computing privileges and failure to observe this policy will result in disciplinary action. 
Computing privileges will be revoked, and violators will be subject to the due process procedures 
of the College as outlined in the Student Code of Conduct, the Administrative Procedures, IVCC 
Employee Handbook, or the IVCC Board of Trustees Policy Manual. In case of conflict, local, 
state or federal laws and regulations will supersede this policy.  
 
Action taken by IVCC in accordance with this policy or related administrative procedures does 
not eliminate the possibility of legal action taken by the College or by others.  
 

Illinois Valley Community College Board Policy 
  

Subject: Use of Campus and Network  Effective Date: 10/19/2010 
 Computing Resources  Last Reviewed: 048/1196/201246 
Number: 05.04  Last Revised: 10/19/2010 
      

65



Board Policy 05.04  page 2 

A copy of the Use of Campus Network and Computing Policy, as well as thealong with the 
accompanying Administrative Procedures will be made available to students, and will be available 
to all employees, with a sign-off sheet acknowledging receipt and understanding. 

 

66



 

 Action Item 17 

Approval – Board Policy  
 
Board Policy 06.20 – Name Options for Students and Employees is a new policy. This 
policy is designed to provide guidance related to non-legal name options, as well as when 
legal name is required. This policy was shared with the Planning Committee in November, 
2024 and is being brought forward for approval. 

 

 
Recommendation: 
 
Approve Board Policy, as presented. 
 
 
 
KPI 3:  Support for Students 
KPI 4:  Support for Employees 
 
 
 

67



Policy    page 1 

 

 
IVCC is committed to fostering an inclusive campus environment where all students and 
employees feel safe and respected in regards to their self-expression. Members of the IVCC 
community may choose to utilize a chosen name that differs from their legal name to identify 
themselves where technically feasible, except when an individual’s legal name is required by law, 
policy, or business needs. 
 
For more information regarding IVCC’s chosen or preferred name procedures, please reference 
Illinois Valley Community College Procedure 06.20.00 Name Options for Students and 
Employees. 

Illinois Valley Community College Board Policy 
  

Subject: Name Options for Students and   Effective Date:  
 Employees  Last Reviewed:   
   Last Revised:    
Number: 06.20    
      

68



 

 Action Item 18 

Approval – Board Procedure 
 
Board Policy 01.15 Board Travel, Conference, and Meeting Expense covers Board Travel 
reimbursement. Provided is the updated procedure that accompanies the previously 
approved policy. Procedure 01.15.00 Board Travel, Conference, and Meeting Expense 
includes an update to the rates to bring this into alignment with updated guidance and Board 
Policy 03.04 Business Travel, Conference and Meeting Expense approved last month. In 
addition, the administration will conduct a more complete review of the rates to determine 
if any other changes are needed. This policy was shared with the Planning Committee in 
November, 2024 and is being brought forward for approval. 

 

 
Recommendation: 
 
Approve Board Procedure, as presented. 
 
 
 
 
KPI 6:  Resource Management 
 
 
 

69



Procedure 01.15.00   page 1 

 

 
Application for Travel 
An application for travel form must be completed and approved in advance for all travel.  Prior 
approval signatures should be on the appropriate lines on the left side of the form.   
 
Travel for members of the Board of Trustees will be signed by the traveler, the Chair or Vice Chair 
of the Board and the Vice President for Business Services and Finance. 
 
After the trip is complete, the same set of approval signatures should be on the appropriate lines 
on the right side of the form. Whenever a travel request is initiated, it must be completed whether 
expenses, as a result of the travel, are incurred or not. 
 
Travel expenses for any member of the Board of Trustees must be approved by a roll-call vote 
during an open meeting of the Board of Trustees. 
 
Travel Expenditures 
All official College travel must be supported by receipts for actual expenditures, and all expenses 
must be itemized for reimbursement on the travel form. Itemizing will include all dollar 
expenditures, participants involved and the function or purpose of the meeting. Cash advances may 
be issued for anticipated costs of at least $100 and lesser expenses will be handled on a 
reimbursement-by-receipt basis, in accordance with established College practices. 
 
Mileage Reimbursement 
Reimbursement for use of personal vehicles on College business shall be at the per mile rate 
approved by the Internal Revenue Service of the United States Government. Proof of vehicle 
insurance (copy of insurance card) must be submitted with the application to travel form prior to 
travel. 
 
Commercial Travel 
Commercial travel shall be reimbursed at actual cost. All receipts for air, bus, rail or other travel 
must be submitted with the official College travel form in order to claim reimbursement. All travel 
will be at coach rates. 
 
Lodging 
Reimbursement for lodging shall cover actual room cost, but not to exceed reasonable and 
customary costs. Receipts for all lodging must be submitted with the travel form in order to claim 
reimbursement. 

Illinois Valley Community College Procedure 
  

Subject: Board Travel, Conference, and  Effective Date: 02/25/2010 
 Meeting Expenses  Last Reviewed: 08/17/2017 
Number: 01.15.00  Last Revised: 05/09/2024 
      

70



Procedure 01.15.00   page 2 

Meals 
Meals will be reimbursed for only those consumed while actually traveling on College business.  
Itemized receipts for all meals consumed while actually traveling must be attached to the travel 
form in order to claim reimbursement. Meal reimbursement will be the actual cost up to a 
maximum of $35 per day including gratuities for non-metropolitan areas (e.g. Springfield, IL) and 
a maximum of $45 per day including gratuities for metropolitan areas (e.g. Chicago). 
No reimbursement will be made for alcoholic beverages. 
 
Tours and Social Activities 
No reimbursement will be made for tours, social activities, or entertainment. 
 

PERMISSIBLE TRAVEL EXPENSES 
 

The maximum reimbursable rates for travel are set forth as follows: 
 

Maximum Reimbursable Rates for Transportation 
Air Travel Lowest reasonable rate (coach) 
Auto IRS Standard Mileage Rate at time of 

reimbursement ($0.67 per mile as of 
1/1/2024) 

Rental Car Lowest reasonable rate (midsize) 
Rail or Bus Lowest reasonable rate and cost shall not 

exceed Air Travel 
Taxi, Shuttle, Rideshare, or Public 
Transportation 

Actual reasonable rate 

 
Maximum Reimbursable Rates for Meals 

Per Day - nonmetropolitan $35.00 
Per Day – metropolitan (Chicago) $45.00 

 
Maximum Reimbursable Rates for Lodging – 2024 rates per US General Services 

Administration (as of 10/1/20234) 
Chicago, Suburban Cook County, and Lake County $233223.00/night  
DuPage $114115.00/night 
St. Clair County (St. Louis Area) $150.00/night 
Will County $113114.00/night 
All other Illinois Counties $107110.00/night 
Outside of Illinois $233.00/night or as 

approved by the Board 
Note: When staying at a hotel designated by a conference, the 
conference rate will be the approved rate, even if it exceeds 
the allowable per diem rate. 

 

 
 
 
 

71



Procedure 01.15.00   page 3 

Official Functions 
The College will support the cost of official functions which are conducted for the primary purpose 
of carrying out the business of the College.  All expenditures for meals and other official functions 
must be approved in advance.  Authorized expenditures are categorized as follows: 
 

1. Official College committees and advisory groups meeting outside of normal work 
hours; 

2. Official external committees, advisory groups and guests providing service and/or 
advice and counsel to the College; 

3. College receptions, honors and award activities; 
4. Faculty and staff development, in-service and training functions; 
5. College-sponsored student functions; and 
6. Official functions of the Board of Trustees. 

 

72



Action Item 19 
 
Faculty Appointment – Dr. Sammy Kumar, CNA Instructor 
 
The search committee has selected Dr. Sammy Kumar as CNA Instructor to fill a new 
position approved with the FY2025 budget. 
 
Information on this candidate is attached. 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Contingent on the post-offer background check, the administration recommends the 
appointment of Dr. Sammy Kumar as CNA Instructor effective January 6, 2025 at 
Step G-8, an annualized salary of $70,142 on the 2024/2025 faculty salary schedule 
(Collective Bargaining Agreement 2022 – 2026, Article XII). 
 
 
 
KPI 4:  Support for Employees 
 

 
 
  
 

73



RECOMMENDED FOR FACULTY APPOINTMENT 

FISCAL YEAR 2025 / ACADEMIC YEAR 2024-2025 

 

Position To Be Filled: 
CNA Instructor 
 

Number of  
Applicants:  2 

Number of Applicants 
Interviewed:  2 
 

Applicants Interviewed By: 
• Heather Seghi, Dean of Health Professions 
• Sue Smith, Director of Nursing 
• Nick Fish, EMS Program Coordinator 
• Kelli Shan, Administrative Assistant II – Health Professions 

 
 
Applicant Recommended: Dr. Sammy Kumar 
 
Educational Preparation: 

• Grand Canyon University, Phoenix, AZ– BSN 
• Oakton Community College, Des Plaines, IL – Associate Degree, Nursing 
• Indian Institute of Technology, Bombay, India – PhD, Chemistry 
• University of Madras, India – MS, Chemistry 
• University of Madras, India – BS, Chemistry 

 
Experience: 

• Oakton Community College, Skokie, IL - Adjunct Faculty 
• Swedish Hospital, Chicago, IL – Staff Nurse 
• Harper College, Palatine, IL – Clinical Supervisor 
• Elgin Community College, Elgin, IL – Adjunct Faculty 
• Career Options, Inc., Park Ridge, IL – Clinical Instructor 
• National Physical Laboratory, New Delhi, India – Consultant Scientist 

 
This candidate is being recommended for employment for the following reasons: 

1. Seventeen years of experience teaching in a CNA program as adjunct faculty; has 
experience with a hybrid CNA program; and currently still working as a staff nurse which 
keeps his skills sharp. 

2. Candidate is student-centered with flexible teaching methods. 
3. IDPH Train-the-Trainer certified. 

 
Recommended Salary:  $70,142 annualized (G-8) 
 

Effective Date:  01/06/2025 
(contingent on post-offer 
background check) 
 

 
Mary Beth Herron 

Director of Human Resources 
 

 

74



 Action Item 20 
 
Faculty Retirement – Christine Blaydes, CNA Instructor / Program Coordinator 
 
Christine Blaydes, Faculty, submitted her retirement effective December 31, 2024 as part 
of the Retirement Planning Program that sunsets at the conclusion of the 2025-2026 school 
term. 
 
We thank Christine for her dedicated service and wish her well in her retirement. 
 
 
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Accept the retirement of Christine Blaydes, CNA Instructor / Program Coordinator, 
effective December 31, 2024. 
 
 
 
 
KPI 4: Support for Employees 
 

 
 
  
 

75



Information Item 21.1

76



Information Item 21.2

77



78



RECOMMENDED FOR STAFF APPOINTMENT 

FISCAL YEAR 2025 

Position To Be Filled: 
Recruitment Coordinator 
Enrollment Services 

Number of  
Applicants: 10 

Number of Applicants 
Interviewed: 4 (5 invited; 1 
declined day before 
scheduled interview) 

Applicants Interviewed By: 
• Tom Quigley, Director of Enrollment Services
• Ashlee Fitzpatrick, Associate Director of Retention 
• Sarah Goetz, Records and International Student Specialist 
• Miguel Hermosillo, Bursar
• Lirim Neziroski, Dean of Humanities, Fine Arts, and Social Sciences
• Isamar Taylor, Director of Financial Aid 

Applicant Recommended: Kaitlyn Edgcomb 

Educational Preparation: 
• Illinois Valley Community College, Oglesby, IL – General Studies
• Putnam County High School, Granville, IL – Diploma

Experience: 
• Illinois Valley Community College, Oglesby, IL – Student Services Information Specialist;

Head Coach Women’s Volleyball; 
• Clover Club, Mark, IL - Server
• Lou’s LaGrotto, Peru, IL – Server 

This candidate is being recommended for employment for the following reasons: 
1. Demonstrated enthusiasm during the interview process which is essential for engaging

prospective students and representing IVCC positively.
2. Background in coaching brings valuable experience in mentoring and motivating young

people.
3. Coaching experience will resonate well with high school students, to establish rapport,

understand their perspectives, and guide them effectively through the admissions
process.

Recommended Salary:  $46,210 Effective Date: 11/18/2024 

Mary Beth Herron 
Director of Human Resources 

Information Item 21.3

79



RECOMMENDED FOR STAFF APPOINTMENT 

FISCAL YEAR 2025 

Position To Be Filled: 
Maintenance 

Number of  
Applicants: 10 

Number of Applicants 
Interviewed: 4 

Applicants Interviewed By: 
• Scott Curley, Director of Facilities
• Gerilynn Schultz, Facilities Supervisor
• Nikki VanNielen, Administrative Assistant III – Business Services and Finance
• Joe Bolelli, Maintenance 
• Cory Hannon, Maintenance

Applicant Recommended:  Christopher Stickney 

Educational Preparation: 
• Illinois Valley Community College, Oglesby, IL – CDL
• LaSalle-Peru Township High School, La Salle, IL – Diploma
• United States Airforce

Experience: 
• Housing Authority for LaSalle County, LaSalle, IL – Maintenance Supervisor;

Maintenance Technician II; Maintenance Technician I
• Complete Industrial / Revere Electric Supply, Peru, IL – Customer Service / Electric

Motor Repair

This candidate is being recommended for employment for the following reasons: 
1. Highly qualified candidate with a wide range of building maintenance experience.
2. Commercial maintenance experience.
3. Experienced in electrical, HVAC/boiler maintenance, plumbing repairs, and fire alarms.

Recommended Salary:  $31.06 / hour Effective Date:  12/16/2024 

Mary Beth Herron 
Director of Human Resources 

Information Item 21.4

80



N
AM

E
PO

SI
TI

O
N

DE
PA

RT
M

EN
T 

/ 
DI

VI
SI

O
N

ST
AT

U
S 

(P
T)

Pa
rt

-t
im

e;
 

(F
T)

Fu
ll-

tim
e

Da
te

 H
R 

Re
ce

iv
ed

 N
ot

ic
e 

/ 
Le

tt
er

 o
n 

Fi
le

 (Y
) /

 (N
)

Ef
fe

ct
iv

e
Re

as
on

Bl
ay

de
s,

 C
hr

ist
in

e
CN

A 
In

st
ru

ct
or

 / 
Pr

og
ra

m
 

Co
or

di
na

to
r

N
ur

sin
g

FT
Y 

(R
et

ire
m

en
t P

la
nn

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

)
12

/3
1/

20
24

Re
tir

em
en

t

O
lso

n,
 R

ac
ha

el
In

st
ru

ct
or

HF
S

PT
Y

11
/1

4/
20

24
Re

sig
na

tio
n

M
oo

re
, L

yn
n

En
ro

llm
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s A
ss

ist
an

t
St

ud
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s
FT

Y 
(R

et
ire

m
en

t P
la

nn
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
)

2/
28

/2
02

5
Re

tir
em

en
t

IT
EM

 F
O

R 
IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
SE

PA
RA

TI
O

N
S 

FR
O

M
 E

M
PL

O
YM

EN
T

BO
AR

D 
O

F 
TR

U
ST

EE
S 

- D
EC

EM
BE

R 
12

, 2
02

4

Information Item 21.5

81



  Approved by the Board (01-18-2024) 

 

 
 
 

College Core Values 
Achieving Excellence through our Core Values (acronym is I-CARE) 

Integrity 
Compassion 
Accountability 
Respect 
Equity 

 
 
 
 

Vision Statement 
Illinois Valley Community College will foster personal and professional 
growth and well-being for our students and community through growing 

programs, updated facilities, and educational innovation. 
 
 
 
 

Mission Statement 
Illinois Valley Community College is dedicated to creating opportunities for 

students and our community by providing access to affordable, 
high-quality higher education and lifelong learning. 

 
 


	Board Packet Cover (with new branding)
	815 North Orlando Smith Road
	A G E N D A
	NOTE: If you are unable to attend this meeting, or if you have questions regarding


	Board Packet Inside Cover August 2024
	DRAFT Board Agenda - December 12, 2024
	ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
	A G E N D A


	Audit Finance Committee MINUTES - 11.12.24
	None
	ADJOURNMENT
	Mr. McCracken declared the meeting adjourned at 6:20 p.m.

	Board Minutes - November 14, 2024
	None
	ADJOURNMENT
	Mr. Solon declared the meeting adjourned at 7:43 p.m.
	____________________________    _____________________________ Everett J. Solon, Board Chair     Angela M. Stevenson, Secretary

	treasurers report cover-NEW branding
	Financial documents - scanned
	Board Policy Action Item Emeritus Status Alvin
	Resolution Faculty Emeritus Alvin
	Board Policy Action Item Emeritus Status Lynch
	Resolution Faculty Emeritus Lynch
	Board Policy Action Item Emeritus Status OConnor
	Resolution Faculty Emeritus OConnor
	Board Policy Action Item Emeritus Status Sack
	Resolution Faculty Emeritus Sack
	Board Policy Action Item Emeritus Status Stevenson
	Resolution Faculty Emeritus Stevenson
	Board Policy Action Item Emeritus Status Staff Emeritus Hawkins
	Resolution Staff Emeritus Hawkins
	Board Policy Action Item Emeritus Status Administrator Emeritus Campbell
	Resolution Admin Emeritus Campbell
	Board Policy Action Item Emeritus Status Administrator Emeritus Isermann
	Resolution Admin Emeritus Isermann
	Board Policy Action Item Emeritus Status Administrator Emeritus Marshall
	Resolution Admin Emeritus Marshall
	1 - Tax Levy Action Item 2024
	2 - FY25 Tax Levy Letter IVCC
	3 - Resolution Approving a Tax Levy December 2024
	4 - CERTIFICATE OF TAX LEVY 2024
	CERTIFICATE OF TAX LEVY

	5 - Resolution of Intent (addl tax) December 2024
	6 - Notice of intent to increase tax levy - for board - 2024
	7 - CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE-TRUTH IN TAXATION - 2024
	8 - Petition 2024
	Board Policy Action Item Schedule
	Board Policy Action Item 05.04
	05.04 Use of Campus and Network Computing Resources DRAFT 11.19.2024
	Board Policy Action Item 06.20
	06.20 Name Options for Students and Employees
	Board Procedure Action Item 01.15.00
	01.15.00 Board Travel Conference etc DRAFT 11.04.2024
	Action Item - Sammy Kumar (Faculty Appointment 2025-01-06)
	(copy) Kumar_Sammy Faculty Appt Form (2025,01.06 CNA Instructor)
	Action Item - Faculty Retirement Blaydes_Christine CNA Instructor_Program Coordinator (2024-12-31)
	Letter of Agreement - RAC Days
	Faculty Health Insurance MOU October 2024-fully executed
	Edgcomb_Kaitlyn (2024.11.18 Recruitment Coordinator)
	Stickney_Christopher Staff Appt Form (2024-12-16)
	2024-12 Employee Separations Report
	Sheet1




